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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-2019-044 Application Certification (page 7)
1 message

Cole Stocker <CStocker@blattnerenergy.com> Thu, Aug 22, 2019 at 10:06 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim,

 

Attached is the incompleteness response for our application. Also, our legal department will be mailing you the original
copy of certification on page 7.

 

Thanks,

 

Cole Stocker

Field Construction Coordinator

Blattner Energy, Inc.

cell (320) 241-1079

website  |  linkedin  |  twitter

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the use of individuals or entities named
above. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. Please delete said communication and notify us immediately at the originating e-mail address.

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Cole Stocker <CStocker@blattnerenergy.com>
Subject: M-2019-044 Application Certification (page 7)

 

CAUTION: This email message was sent from an EXTERNAL sender. Please DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email.

Cole,

 

I double checked and we do need original signatures (in blue ink) for page 7.  So please send us the hard copy.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

http://www.blattnerenergy.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/blattner-energy
http://www.twitter.com/BlattnerEnergy
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
mailto:CStocker@blattnerenergy.com
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Environmental Protection Specialist

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us
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